
Dear Secretary ;

Please enter two documents for late evidence as part of case no . SO-2007-0071 .

Thank you
JOHN KOLISCH
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I am sending information to outline a position Arlie Smith and 1 have developed regarding refunds for the
sewer extension constructed by John Kolisch . It is my understanding from talking to Martin Toma and
Roger Phibbs that the building owned by the property owners association is connected to the sewer
extension, but has not connected to the water extension . However, t have included information pertaining
to the water extension because that matter could arise some time in the future.

The refund for a sewer connection is $2,783 .11 per lot . This is based on construction cost of $22,950,
engineering/surveying cost of $2,098, and nine (9) iots that could connect directly to the sewer . There we
twelve (12) lots abutting the water extension . The engineering/surveying cost is an amount estimated to by
three-eighths (3/8) of a total of $5,595, with another three-eighths (3/8) for water main
engineering/surveying, and the remaining one-fourth (1/4) for Mr . Kolisch's building

	

This is estimated
because I do not have a breakdown of the engineering billing .

	

It does not appear to me that any of thr
construction cost includes the customer-owned service line or service sewer

If there are any further questions or comments, or ifeither your company or Mr . Kolisch believe there is a
significant error please let me know and I will be happy to re-review this matter . Otherwise I trust that your
company, the property owners association, and Mr. Kolisch can finalize this matter .


